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From Kyle Morris <KMorns@yatespetroleum com> on behalf of Kyle Morris
Sent Frniday June 05 2015 8 35 AM

To Aaron Myers

Cc Savannah Haller

Subject RE SRO #43H & #44H comm agreements

Aon

I'hank you tor the clanification We ate O with you using the previously executed signiture pages wath the updated
CAs fot the ciptioned wells

Have 1 good weekend

Kyle

From Aaron Myers [mailto AMyers@concho com]
Sent Thursday, June 04, 20155 54 PM

To Kyle Morns

Cc Savannah Haller

Subject Re SRO #43H & #44H comm agreements

Kyle

Take a look at the first page of the comm agreements We had to change the zone description at Nearburg s request if
you all don t object we should be able to use the executed pages Thanks

Sent from my 1Phone

OnJun4 2015 at6 04 PM Kyle Morris <KMorrns@yatespetroleum com> wrote

Aqron

I show thit the executed signature page tor SRO State Com #44H was returned on May 6 2015
and the executed signature page for SRO State Com #43H was returned on July 18, 2014

Regards

Kyle

};0;1 JaneE ngr:ardusonﬂ

Sent Thursday June 04 20159 04 AM

To Kyle Morns

Subject FW SRO #43H & #44H comm agreements

Thanks Janet
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Janet Richardson, Yates Petroleum Corporation
Phone 575-748-4353, Fax 575-748-4572

From: Aaron Myers [mailto:AMyers@concho.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 8:49 AM

To: Janet Richardson

Cc: Savannah Haller

Subject: FW: SRO #43H & #44H comm agreements

Janet,

See attached. Can you get me two copies of each of the attached comm agreements and sent to my
attention please. Nearburg is executing copies and sending them over by early next week. The SLO is

chomping at the bit for these so if you could get them to me ASAP that would be great. Let me know if
you have any questions. Thank you!

Aaron Myers | Senior Landman — NM Delaware Basin |
COG Operating LLC

One Concho Center

600 W. Illinois Avenue

Midland, TX 79701

p:432.688.6674

f: 432.221.0856
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its
attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this

email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from
your system. Thank you.

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient
only. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying,
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or
contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions
in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification
is required please request a hard-copy version.

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. If you
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors
or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification
is required please request a hard-copy version.
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